



Dolores Bears Booster Club March 2, 2020

Called the meeting to order - 5:00 p.m

Present: Leah Boyd, Brenda Spurlock, Shelly Purkat, Laurel Schafer, Rene Farias, Jeromie Schumacher, John McHenry

Secretary Minutes: Rene made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 3, 2020 meeting and Leah 2nd. All was in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Beginning Balance \$7,155.56 Total Deposits \$2,924.97 Total Expenses \$2,286.30 ending balance \$7,794.23. Shelly made motion to approve treasurer's report and Leah 2nd. All was in favor.

Concessions Report:

- Need to add an AD section to the form during concessions so we can keep track of what is given to the refs and scorekeepers.
- We have some items left over in the fridge that will not keep so will offer it to OG and any of the drinks that will expire before next year.

Old Business:

- Leah will send out an email to Mr. Nielson and the District Office to follow up on the status of the water fountain that was supposed to be purchased last year.
- Laurel will talk to Becky Lalonde about the Visitor Sign and we will have Fonz move some of the Bear Backer signs throughout the gym not just on one side. Rene made motion and Leah 2nd. All was in favor.

New Business:

- Mr. Schumacher presented a MS Sports Awards Night coming up May 12th 6:30-8:00. Will be a potluck and Boosters will provide paper goods and drinks for approx. 100 people.
- Request - Schumacher would like to purchase new uniforms for MS Cross Country and Track, (they will use the same uniforms for both). Needs some youth sizes because all he is getting is HS hand me downs and they swallow the MS athletes. Laurel made a motion to cover the full amount of \$630.00 for the uniforms and Rene 2nd motion. All was in favor.
- Approved Baseball Request of \$350.00 to cover Baseball sweatshirts that needed to be replaced.
- Request from Operation Graduation-Rene made motion to give \$500.00 donation as we have done in the past and Brenda 2nd.
- Brenda will contact those organizations that did concessions this year and see if they need anything.

Discussion:

- Seniors Breakfast and Just Because Scholarships coming up in May

-Next meeting Monday, April 6, 2020 @ 5:00 in the HS library.

-Meeting adjourned 6:11 p.m.

- Thank you all for coming!!! :)